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1 Mr, William R. Homick a 

J" 227 Lawson Avenue z= 
v1, ,, Steubenville, Ohio” 3 = 
"Dear Mr. Homick: BO 

- msg “ 
Your letter postmarked December Srd has been 4,2 % received. 2 = " . | . s 

Since Lee Harvey Oswald was under the complete * ~ 
.. , + ontrol of the Dallas authorities, I do not feel it would be appropriate 
=". for me to comment on their actions regarding him..- 

As you are aware, President Johnson has instructed 
the FBI to conduct a full investigation into the assassination of the 
President and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. Our investigation 
includes every possible ramification of this matter, and we are not 

° limiting it to the information obtained by Dallas authorities. Pursuant 
fo to the instructions of President Johnson, our report has been furnished 

  

. to the Attorney General and the Presidential Commission. — . - 

MAILED 10 =... , Sincerely yours, coe ! DEC 11.1853 | a a , COMM-FBI F Edgar Hi     

NOTE: Bufiles indicate one prior letter to correspondent on 7-24-63, . 
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